

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

INSPECTION REPORT

May 22, 1952

**BAKER & TAYLOR
DRILLING COMPANY**

**Re: O. Dale Smith No. 1
SWNE Sec. 15-7N-22E
Guadalupe County**

Total depth of the above captioned well at 8:00 a. m. today was 6075'. They are drilling in a very hard white limestone with W7R and OWC rock bits. The drilling rate is twelve to eighteen minutes per foot.

Ditch samples for the interval 4890'-6000' were delivered to me at this time.

There have been no petroliferous shows encountered to this depth.

E. A. C.

**EUGENE A. CHAVEZ,
Geologist, District 4**

ir

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

INVESTIGATION REPORT

MAY 11, 1931

TO: Mr. J. H. Yarnall
FROM: Mr. J. H. Yarnall
SUBJECT: Santa Fe, New Mexico
COUNTY: Santa Fe

TO: Mr. J. H. Yarnall
FROM: Mr. J. H. Yarnall
SUBJECT: Santa Fe, New Mexico
COUNTY: Santa Fe

Total depth of the above mentioned well is about 100 feet.
The well is drilled in a very hard white limestone
with 10% and 15% rock bits. The drilling rate is twelve
to fifteen minutes per foot.

Below are the logs for the interval 1 1/2 to 2 1/2 miles
to the north.

There have been no petroleum shows encountered in
this depth.

W. H. Yarnall

W. H. Yarnall, District
Geologist, Santa Fe

C
O
P
Y